
CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF WHITE LAKE
DRAFT Minutes of the Special Board of Trustees Meeting

October 1, 2024

CALL TO ORDER
Supervisor Kowall called the meeting to order at 5:30 P.M. He led the Pledge of Allegiance.

ROLL CALL
Clerk Noble called the Roll: A,

Present:

Rik Kowall, Supervisor

Anthony L. Noble, Clerk

Mike Roman, Treasurer

Scott Ruggles, Trustee

Liz Smith, Trustee

Andrea Voorheis, Trustee

Absent: . ilil
Michael Powell, Trustee 1|

Also Present: 'ilSli, "<i38s8l&i^ ''*%»,

Sean O'Neil, CommunitYJ3j|^toj|tnent DirectWs, ^|iiiS|K. ~''miQ

Brian Barrick, Beckett^tR|!eicier"';Bs|:|@, '"Uk. JlBy "'i&5i8S|s».

Hannah Kennedy-Galley|B.ecording^e£retary "VSS8Sf ^:s&y
;-\^ iry^tl ^;^i

S9 1S&
APPROVAL qy^GENDA ^:g|^,^||«gte;^ ^||^
It was MQ^EjD33^1@lirteNoble7seconded By?'tii|^^ Voocheis to approve the agenda as presented.
The mo^cipcarried wiftija|/oice \^ote:.(6 yes vdteS).|^

"IJL '"1%|, "%l|j^ '";B&/
PUBLIC COMMENT ''%», "^ilk

"%£'' '^IA ll;K8Ssi:...
None. '''Vi^ "tft. "'wit!

1"^11^ 111,
NEW BUSINESS 11"51(||^ U

A. DISCUSSION FOflN\ DECt^lW REGARDING CONTRACTOR FOR THE STANLEY PARK RENOVATION

'v@9!Sy
Director O'Neil explained that tf-iellOw apparent bidder, STE Construction, was awarded the contract back in

February 2024. An AIA contract underwent negotiations in April 2024. The contract was not finished by July

2024, so the Township urged STE to finish the negotiations. A signed contract was received in August 2024, and

at that time, an unreviewed surety bond document was discovered. The Township Attorney was not t

comfortable with the surety bond language, and now there is an impasse between the Township and STE. The

construction season has now been lost.

Attorney Hamameh said the bid specs required contract approval from the Township staff, Township

Attorney/ and the Board. The bond form is not complete, and the contract is not finalized. STE's attorney

has gone back and forth regarding the bond document language.



Charter Township of White Lake
Special Board Meeting
UNAPPROVED Minutes of October 1, 2024

Page 2 of 3

Director O'Neil stated there is an urgency as the project needs to be finished by mid-2026. He added he

has seen enough to know a change of contractor is needed.

Brian Barrick of Beckett & Raeder said the bid documents will need the construction schedule adjusted.

The construction initially was expected to begin in April of 2024, if the Township moves forward with

STE or chooses a new contractor. There are three options: to sign the contract with STE, to issue a post-

bid addendum to the previously submitted bidders to update their bids, or to re-bid the project entirely.

.^^r'^,

Trustee Ruggles added that it became apparent to him that STE,h|U|o interest in moving forward with
the Township, and the conversations with the Township attordl^tp^e been a stall tactic. He has advised

Director O'Neil to fire STE. jg|y||g^
Niy '":v'isia^.

y"" ''^W^s,.

Supervisor Kowall added, the bond language is the CQj|^|i|sue is and noB(BFU.
vy
,./'

Director O'Neil added that the Township has beenj|l|iasing STE to finalize the'ccrntract this past summer,
\.^;;-::?^

and the surety bond issue is now the last piece. He attibutes thej^ck of commufifeation on STE.
'jiSS'" """"~"fwS^

Treasurer Roman asked Mr. Barrick w|T|t|ns role was in1:tii|||o)ect. Mr. Barrick saidiBRI is the design

consultant, and assisting the Towns hi p^|ffrtB||l?fa|d award an^|eonstruction observation is within their
scope. Treasurer Roman added that Mcci|yhy%@|tit|i offeredflftif services as construction managers
to work with BRI to complete the Stanley Pa|k, proje^iglte^added h||uvants to rescind the award to STE
and re-bid the project entirel^tfa^ "%||^ ,28SSfti^ ''^Ifia

..,<slBI'2"illlA ^11&, ^iBSP %Jlll3^
,''™i. isfe-^isy.., ^jSisia

Clerk Noble asked Mr.iBigirrick if he "Was communijcitu|gwith STE "Eoristruction. Mr. Barrick said he was

involved with asking STESfo|the required documeh|sy»/lr. Barrick said there were feelings of negations

with STE endingjugthis wayibtjtup.iitttecoyple ol?jmQpths ago, things were moving.

DirectoT|||p^lsaidanyJJ|angesir^^ shift in construction award, will need to be
reporte<:|||^;the State becitlse^Qfthe^^ant awarded tB Stanley Park.

Trustee Smifh||fcated she was tJ|s|ippointedJ|^at this issue wasn't brought to the Board sooner. She
thought the Boai-a?quld have de|tgyvith the issue earlier this year. Director O'Neil said that even if the
project was cut offiOjdjays ago, tJH^ownship would still have been in the same place now because of

construction regulatidri®^ ,/iii
WKM!^ ^XSir

^/'sgws^y

Trustee Smith said she supported cutting ties with STE Construction and rebiddingthe project entirely.

She also supported the idea of involving Mccarthy & Smith with the project.

It was MOVED by Treasurer Roman, seconded by Trustee Smith to rescind the bid award for the

Stanley Park construction to STE Construction which occurred at the regular Board meeting on

February 20, 2024. The motion carried with a roll call vote: (6 yes votes). Kowall/yes, Noble/yes,

Voorheis/yes, Roman/yes, Smith/yes, Ruggles/yes).



Charter Township of White Lake
Special Board Meeting
UNAPPROVED Minutes of October 1, 2024

Page 3 of 3

B. RESOLUTION #24-055; APPROVING THE BOND TERM LENGTH FOR CIVIC CENTER BUILDINGS

Supervisor Kowall said bond counsel wants the Board to pass this resolution to reaffirm the bond term

lengths for the repayment of the Civic Center buildings. The final maturity date of the bonds will be no

more than 30 years from the issuance of the bonds. The interest rate.will be 6%.
•:f:^fi\

/•^^y^^y
/f^'y^y

It was MOVED by Supervisor Kowall, seconded by Trustee Viooffllieis, to approve Resolution #24-055;

Approving the Bond Term Length for Civic Center Buildings||||eyi|otion carried with a roll call vote:

(6 yes votes). (Voorheis/yes, Roman/yes, Kowall/yes, Pi)ol||/yes,Smitti/yes, Ruggles/yes).

w
ADJOURNMENT .iSffS^ ^&1^
It was MOVED by Kowall, seconded by Clerk Romsgjijto adjourn at 6:00 P.M^Thci motion carried with
a voice vote: (6 yes votes), '^llla,. ^&.. "^ti^..

•;SS,flxg3g*t,

1^,

'f&. "%a:s^,.

Rik Kowall, Supervisor ^jgstS^... 1H, ^Blife.,. ArT8fc3y L Noble/ Clerk, MiPMC
Charter Township of \/^tii||jial<elt|^ '^|||^ ^||||'^i|S||,(;hartIr Township of White Lake

Wy

I%3 1IK
M^ III,

sw"

'^SSlii..
'!%g?K

'•KSS,

83®^ 'VS^.

'ViS^ SSw

W^, RS]


